DeTour Village Regular Council Meeting

June 07, 2021

In an effort to provide a safe environment in which to gather, a Regular Meeting will be held at 6:00pm and will hereby be held both in person and virtually. Chippewa County Board of Commissioners Resolution No. 2020-18 and Act No. 254 Public Acts of 2020.

Members of the public, in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, are invited to attend the virtual meeting. Those wishing to attend in person will be expected to wear a mask if not vaccinated, and practice social distancing.

Called Meeting to Order: President Lindsey McGuire 06/07/2021 @ 6:00 PM Pledge of Allegiance Present: Lindsey McGuire, Jeremy Vredenburg, Gordon Usher, Ron LaMere, Josh Adams, Roll Call Tim Loehr, Jen Postula Absent: Shirley VanAlstine Motion to approve Minutes from May 3, 2021 made by: Jeremy Vredenburg, Seconded by: Gordon Usher Roll Call vote: Yays: 6 Nays: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Carried. Motion to approve Minutes from special meeting on May 26, 2021 made by: Jeremy Vredenburg, Seconded by: Tim Loehr Roll Call vote: Yays: 6 Nays: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Carried. Motion for approval of current Treasurer's Report was made by Josh Adams, seconded by Ron LaMere Roll Call vote: Yays: 6 Nays: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Carried. Motion for approval of Payment of Bills during the month \$18,834.84 plus those paid prior to meeting, made by Tim Loehr, Seconded by Gordon Usher Roll call vote: Yays: 6 Nays: n Abstain: 0 Motion Carried. Committee and Department Reports: Ambulance: tires. The power washer is tabled.

Candy requested new tires for ambulance #2 and a power washer. Council agreed to the

Fire Department: No new business.

Resolution to set millage rate at 8.8140 was approved with a motion made by Josh Finance: Roll call vote: Yays: 6 Abstain: 0 Adams, Seconded by Tim Loehr Nays: 0 Motion Carried.

Resolution to hold electronic meetings was presented. Motion for approval made by Ron LaMere, Seconded by Gordon Usher Roll call vote: Yays: 6 Navs: 0 Abstain: 0 Motion Carried.

4th of July Coordinator Karen Allison updated on the progress of the planning. Festivals:

Parks & Recreation and Beautification: No new business.

Economic Development: New business in town opening soon: Report by Rob Bloch: Lucky Lure, set to open on 07/03/2021. Only By Nature is doing well.

Planning Commission: EUP Planning still working on our Master Plan update.

Zoning: No new business

Public Works: No new business.

Water & Sewer: Sewer upgrade project update-Bond/grant - Jen updated the council on the progress. Jen received confirmation that DTV was awarded the EGLE Grant for the replacement generator at the lift station. CBDG Grant application has been submitted and we are awaiting the result.

Old Business: The garage on Church St. has not been fully torn down as the homeowner was directed. Jen will follow up with the Chippewa County Building Inspector as well as Bob Trudo, Zoning Admin.

New Business:

Public Comment: Karen Allison commended our staff who worked the Community Cleanup day on the 5th. It was very busy, and very well run.

Jen commented that Community Action is in need of a part time driver/Asst. cook in case anyone knows anyone interested.

Josh Adams made a motion to adjourn at 6:27pm, meeting adjourned.

Next meeting scheduled for: Tuesday, 07/06/2021 @ 6:00PM

Respectfully submitted,

Jen Postula

Jen Postula, Clerk/Treasurer